An OPEN LETTER
to

New Hampshire

Governor John Lynch

Re: Right-to-Know Act
Jean E. Allan

309 Waukewan Road

Center Harbor, New Hampshire 03226

279-6425

January 13, 2006

Governor John Lynch

Office of the Governor

Concord, NH 03226

RE: December 26, 2005 letter of request for information on wire taps on phone #279-6425

Dear Governor Lynch:

On December 26, 2005, I wrote an informal request to you for assistance in getting information that would clear up the wire tap question that my family and I have in re: #279-6425, which account is registered in the name of my son Kurt Vorisek.

I have been advised that I am required to file a more formal request under New Hampshire Right to Know Act, RSA Chapter 91-A. I have reviewed the act and the following paragraphs appear to apply to my situation:

“3. LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATIVE FILES 
  
Relevant portions of the Federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(7), have been adopted as the standard for the disclosure or nondisclosure of law enforcement investigative records. Lodge v. Knowlton, 118 N.H. 574 (1978). 
  
If the records requested are (1) investigative records and (2) compiled for law enforcement purposes, they may be withheld if the law enforcement agency can prove that disclosure would either: 

a. Interfere with enforcement proceedings; or 

b. Deprive a person of a right to a fair trial or an impartial adjudication; or

c. Constitute an unwarranted invasion of privacy 9 (NOTE: The statutory exemption for invasion of privacy will be strictly construed. Mans v. Lebanon School Board, 112 N.H. 160 (1972)); or

d. Reveal the identity of a confidential source, and in the case of a record compiled by a law enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation or by any agency conducting a lawful national security investigation, confidential information furnished only by a confidential source; or

e. Reveal investigative techniques and procedures; or

f. Endanger the life or physical safety of law enforcement personnel.

The burden of proof is on the law enforcement agency to show that the record is exempt. It is not the responsibility of the person requesting the record to show that no exemption applies. In Hopwood v. Pickett, 145 N.H. 207 (2000), the court held that investigatory records may only be withheld if the State objects to their release. The burden is on the state agency to object to a request to introduce investigatory records, otherwise the court may not rely on Lodge in refusing to admit them.”


”4. GUIDANCE IN PRODUCING LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATIVE RECORDS 
  
Requests for the production of investigative records should be considered in light of all the relevant facts and circumstances. There is no test to apply in every instance to determine which documents may be withheld and which must be disclosed. However, in order to provide law enforcement with some assistance in resolving such requests, additional guidance follows: 

a. Reference should be made to the State Security and Privacy Plan for guidance concerning the disclosure of criminal history record information (CHRI). 

b. Interference With Law Enforcement Proceedings

The proceedings do not have to be pending, but there should be a reasonable likelihood of adjudicatory proceedings at some point in the future. We construe this to include unresolved crimes where some regular effort continues to be expended to solve it.

This exemption would not justify, for instance, withholding investigative records concerning an unquestioned suicide, although other exceptions might apply; for example, the report may include facts whose disclosure would constitute an invasion of privacy.

c. Accused's Right To Fair Trial

This exemption probably would apply in all pretrial situations. Information which might prejudice an accused's right to a fair trial includes records relating to the following:

(1) The guilt or innocence of a defendant; 

(2) The character or reputation of a suspect

(3) Examinations or tests which the defendant may have taken or have refused to take;

(4) Gratuitous references to a defendant; for example, reference to the defendant as "a dope peddler;"

(5) The existence of a confession, admission or statement by an accused person, or the absence of such;

(6) The possibility of a plea of guilty to the offense charged or a lesser offense;

(7) The identity, credibility or testimony of prospective witnesses;

(8) Any information of a purely speculative nature;

(9) Any opinion as to the merits of the case or the evidence in the case.


d. Unwarranted Invasion of Privacy 

In determining whether disclosure of documents will constitute an unwarranted invasion of privacy, we expect the court will balance the public and/or private interest in the information sought against the severity of the invasion of privacy. If the public body asserts this exemption in good faith, the individual requesting the information will have to provide a reason or need for the information, contrary to most Right-to-Know Law situations. Although the federal courts are in some disagreement, there is substantial authority to support the nondisclosure of the types of information listed below on the grounds that their disclosure constitutes an unwarranted invasion of privacy, which is another way of saying an invasion of privacy without justification or adequate reason. Remember that these are not blanket exceptions. The facts and circumstances of each situation must be carefully examined to determine whether the privacy exception will apply. Information regarding the following matters may be exempt under this section:”

Considering that the question raised in the December 26, 2005 letter to you is with respect to an unwarranted invasion of privacy and illegal search and seizure under the Forth Amendment; and considering that the “burden of proof is on the law enforcement agency to show that a record is exempt [Hopwood v Pickett 145 NH 207 (2000); I would like to reiterate my request for any an all investigative information with respect to wire/phone taps and searches into the subject property on 309 Waukewan Road, Center Harbor, New Hampshire by any agency of the Executive Branch to include the Attorney General and the Office of Homeland Security. And, if New Hampshire was aware of any other authorization with warrants or warrant less from any other agency of the Federal Government to make any and all of this information available to me as well.

I would expect the cooperation of your office is this very serious matter. As you are aware I have filed a Hobbs Violation Act on behalf of my family to include my now decease mother. And, I am now finding that in this ‘pay to play’ world of politics that investigations important to me have been terminated, and now I find that I, in fact, may be the subject of an investigation. All of this is very troubling, but first things first. Please have the appropriate agency respond to my request so that I may continue in my quest to find out just who has authorized the bugging my family’s phones.

Sincerely,

Jean E.Allan
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